HuMBLE OiL & REFINING COMPANY
CENTRAL REGION

Box 3082
Durango, Colorado
Novenber 19, 1962
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State of lew Mexico Re: Mortn ¥irtland Unit
0il Censervation Commission well Neo. 1-13
1000 Rio Brazos Road Sect 12-20N-1lW
Aztec, New Mexico San Juan Co., Few Yexico
Gentlemen:

Je have your letter of November 1Str recarding a well

drilled by Compass Fxploration Company, ard advising that it weould

be necessary for us to file a Form C-11C on this well.

Ccmpass Exploratior. Companv drilled the Humble orth

Kirtland well ho. 1-13 under a Farm Cut Agreement wibii kE xble with

ilimole retaining an override but no working interest. Since HEmble

was the operator of the lorth Kirtland 'nit we were required by the
The well

1SS to file the Lessee's ¥onthly nevort of
is now shut in, sc we have done noti:ing touard taking over pnysical
operatior ol th. lease, although it is possible we ma~ do sc in the
C-110 was filsd by Compass on “av 1C, 1962 and we do not
ther cne unless it is finally determined
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future. A
believe we should file
that we are to zctually operate this well.
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tr. the asbove explanation, vou still require a C-110

se advise.
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Ycours very truly,

Cistrict Accouting Supvsr



